Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 9:02 AM
To: 'lesterforny@gmail.com’; ‘info@michaelzumbluskas.org’; 'melinda.crump2016

@gmail.com’; 'info@tamaraforny.com’; 'daby@votedaby.com’,
'info@schley4assembly.com’; judy@judyforny.com’; 'lou@louforall.com’;
'patrickfornyc@gmail.com’

Subject: GOOD NEWS: You have an open-&-shut public corruption issue that will WIN you
election -- and demonstrate your fitness for public service
Attachments: 6-9-20-complaint-ny-da-vance-corrected.pdf; new-york-signature.pdf; new-

york-7-29-20-da-foil.pdf

TO: NON-INCUMBENT CANDIDATES FOR MANHATTAN’S STATE SENATE & ASSEMBLY SEATS

SD-26: Lester Chang (R, C)
SD-28: Michael Zumbluskas (R, 1)
SD-29: *Jose Colon (R)

SD-30: *Oz Sultan (R)
SD-31: Melinda Crump (R)

AD-66: Tamara Lashchyk (R)
AD-68: Daby Benjamine Carreras (R)
AD-70: Craig Schley (“Craig Schiey”)
AD-73: Judith Graham (R)
AD-76: Louis Puliafito (R, “Liberal”); Patrick Bobilin (“Blue Wave”)

This is to alert you to the GOOD NEWS — which New York’s “fake news” /election-rigging, corruption-abetting journalism
has been concealing. You can win election easily and without money against Manhattan’s re-election-seeking legislative
incumbents. All it requires is using the “bully-pulpit” of your candidacy to whistle-blow about the above-attached
FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint against them, which Manhattan District Attorney Cyrus
Vance has been “sitting on”. The complaint establishes, with EVIDENCE, that they must be indicted on EVIDENCE so

prima facie and open-and-shut as to assure convictions.

New York’s press has known about the complaints for quite some time - and illustrative is the below September 21 e-
mail to The New York Times and other New York press, to which Manhattan’s 18-re-election-seeking legislative
incumbents and D.A. Vance were cc’d so that they could be ready for press inquiries. Individually and collectively, if you
stand up for honest, accountable government and make the complaints your campaign issue, you will win —

easily. Demand that the complained-against legislators respond to the complaint, that D.A. Vance explain why he has
not presented it to a Manhattan grand jury, and that the press do its part to investigate and report.

| am available to answer your questions — and invite you to call. Needless to say, voters are entitled to know from you
what salary you expect to be paid, if you were to be elected to the Legislature —and whether you will commit to
ensuring: (1) public findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to the complaint; (2) prosecution of all culpable
public officers and their conspirators; and (3) “claw-backs” to recover the approximately half-a-billion dollars in

fraudulent salary increases, already paid out.

Finally, | ask your help in forwarding this e-mail to the above-listed two candidates whose names are preceded by an
asterisk (*), as | have no e-mail addresses for them.

Thank you.



Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
wwWw.jugewatch.org
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Erom: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2020 1:58 PM

To: 'tips@nytimes.com’ <tips@nytimes.com>; 'metro@nytimes.com’ <metro@nytimes.com>; 'editorial@nytimes.com’
<editorial@nytimes.com>; 'jemcki@nytimes.com’ <jemcki@nytimes.com>; 'luis.ferre@nytimes.com’
<|uis.ferre@nytimes.com>; 'ryork@nydailynews.com’ <ryork@nydailynews.com>; 'igreenman@nydailynews.com’
<jgreenman@nydailynews.com>; 'eglazarev@nydailynews.com’ <eglazarev@nydailynews.com>;
'gotis@nydailynews.com' <gotis@nydailynews.com>; 'news@nydailynews.com' <news@nydailynews.com>;
'voicers@nydailynews.com' <voicers@nydailynews.com>; 'harrysiegel@gmail.com’' <harrysiegel@gmail.com>;
'dslattery@nydailynews.com' <dslattery@nydailynews.com>; 'tips@nypost.com’ <tips@nypost.com>;
'letters@nypost.com' <letters@nypost.com>; 'online@nypost.com' <online@nypost.com>; '‘bhogan@nypost.com’
<bhogan@nypost.com>; 'ccampanile@nypost.com' <ccampanile@nypost.com>; 'edit.features@wsj.com’
<edit.features@wsj.com>; 'wsjcontact@wsj.com' <wsjcontact@wsj.com>; 'wsj.ltrs@wsj.com’ <wsj.ltrs@wsj.com>;
'iimmy.vielkind@wsj.com' <jimmy.vielkind@wsj.com>; 'tallon@cityandstate.com’' <tallon@cityandstate.com>;
'sfarbman@cityandstate.com' <sfarbman@cityandstate.com>; 'lentz@cityandstate.com' <jlentz@cityandstate.com>;
'rsomers@cityandstate.com' <rsomers@cityandstate.com>; '‘eholmberg@cityandstateny.com’
<eholmberg@cityandstateny.com>; 'badler@cityandstate.com' <badler@cityandstate.com>;
'zwilliams@cityandstateny.com' <zwilliams@cityandstateny.com>; 'rlewis@cityandstate.com’
<rlewis@cityandstate.com>; 'esolomon@cityandstate.com’ <esolomon@cityandstate.com>; 'tips@cityandstate.com’
<tips@cityandstate.com>; 'jere@thecity.nyc’ <jere@thecity.nyc>; 'john@thecity.nyc’ <john@thecity.nyc>,
'akatz@thecity.nyc' <akatz@thecity.nyc>; 'hgittens@thecity.nyc' <hgittens@thecity.nyc>; 'IVelasquez@thecity.nyc'
<JVelasquez@thecity.nyc>; 'tparris@thecity.nyc’ <tparris@thecity.nyc>; 'tips@thecity.nyc <tips@thecity.nyc>;
'info@thecity.nyc' <info@thecity.nyc>; 'bmax@gothamgazette.com' <bmax@gothamgazette.com>;
'skhurshid@gothamgazette.com' <skhurshid@gothamgazette.com>; 'ethangs@gothamgazette.com’
<ethangs@gothamgazette.com>; 'iarrett@citylimits.org’ <jarrett@citylimits.org>; 'editor@citylimits.org’
<editor@citylimits.org>; 'jen@gothamist.com’; 'jake@gothamist.com’; 'iohnd@gothamist.com’;
'iencarlson@gothamist.com’; 'chris@gothamist.com’'; 'ekim@gothamist.com’; 'joffenhartz@gothamist.com’;
'tips@gothamist.com'; 'blehrer@wnyc.org’ <blehrer@wnyc.org>; 'FMogul@wnyc.org' <FMogul@wnyc.org>;
'press@wnyc.org' <press@wnyc.org>; 'iohn.mancini@journalism.cuny.edu’ <john.mancini@journalism.cuny.edu>;
'sarah.bartlett@journalism.cuny.edu' <sarah.bartlett@journalism.cuny.edu>; 'tips@propublica.org’
<tips@propublica.org>; 'stephen.engelberg@propublica.org’ <stephen.engelberg@propublica.org>;
'dick.tofel@propublica.org' <dick.tofel@propublica.org>; 'robin.fields@propublica.org' <robin.fields@propublica.org>;
'scott.klein@propublica.org' <scott.klein@propublica.org>; 'charles.ornstein@propublica.org’
<charles.ornstein@propublica.org>; 'eric.umansky@propublica.org <eric.umansky@propublica.org>

Cc: 'lkrueger@nysenate.gov’ <lkrueger@nysenate.gov>; 'kavanagh@nysenate.gov' <kavanagh@nysenate.gov>;
'hoylman@nysenate.gov' <hoylman@nysenate.gov>; 'serrano@nysenate.gov' <serrano@nysenate.gov>;
'bbenjamin@nysenate.gov' <bbenjamin@nysenate.gov>; 'jackson@nysenate.gov' <jackson@nysenate.gov>;
'niouy@nyassembly.gov' <niouy@nyassembly.gov>; 'GlickD@nyassembly.gov' <GlickD@nyassembly.gov>;
'RosentL@nyassembly.gov' <RosentL@nyassembly.gov>; ‘Rrodriguez@ nyassembly.gov' <Rrodriguez@nyassembly.gov>;
'OdonnellD@nyassembly.gov' <OdonnellD@nyassembly.gov>; 'Dickens|@nyassembly.gov' <Dickensl@nyassembly.gov>;
'taylora@nyassembly.gov' <taylora@nyassembly.gov>; 'delaRosac@nyassembly.gov' <delaRosac@nyassembly.gov>;
'quartd@nyassembly.gov' <quartd@nyassembly.gov>; 'epsteinh@nyassembly.gov' <epsteinh@ nyassembly.gov>;
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